FW: [EXT] Objednéavka 04.52/20

1z1

Pfedmét: FW: [EXT] Objednavka 04.52/20
Od:
Datum: 29.05.2020 15:40

omu: I

Dobry den,
dékujeme za Vasi objedndvku ¢. 04.52/20 a potvrzujeme jeji pfijeti.

S pozdravem,

!ales and !ervice Administration

Waters Ges.m.b.H.

phone
web www.waters.com  email marketa samoukova@waters.com

Psohlavcu 43, 14700 Prague 4, Czech Republic
facebook | linkedin | twitter | youtube

From:
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:54 PM

To: R —

Subject: [EXT] Objednavka 04.52/20

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open any attachments or click any links unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dobry den pane-,
v priloze Vam zasilam objednavku na zakladé Vasi cenové nabidky ¢. 22263657.
Prosim Vas o zaslani potvrzeni objednavky pro zverejnéni v registru smluv.

S pozdravem

vedouci zasobovani a skladl

Ustav organické chemie a biochemie AV CR, v. v. i.
Flemingovo nam. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

www.uochb.cz | facebook.com/IOCBPraque | twitter.com/IOCBPrague

UOCHB
IOCB PRAGUE

Logo AVG

Tento e-mail byl zkontrolovan na viry antivirovym softwarem AVG.
WWW.avg.cz

The information in this email is confidential, and is intended solely for the addressee(s). Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized and therefore prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

— Prilohy:

04.52_20.pdf 11,6 KB

01.06.2020 8:19





